O Northern Kentucky
WB Workforcelnvestment
Meeting Agenda

May 9, 2023 | 8:30-10:00am
NKADD | 22 Spiral Drive | Florence || Zoom | Meeting ID: 988 2414 5838

1. Call to Order and Welcome — Michelle Cestaric, Board Chair 8:30 am

2. Roll Call of Members (if necessary) — Correy Eimer, NKWIB Director

3. Self-identification of members — at this time, any member of the board having a potential conflict
of interest regarding any issue on today’s agenda should self-identify — Michelle Cestaric

4. Approval of Minutes — March 14" meeting — Michelle Cestaric action requested 8:35am
5. Programmatic KPI - Melinda Ford, NKWIB Quality Assurance & Data Specialist 8:40 am
6. Mission Moment — Douglas Beard, WIOA Direct Services Lead 8:50am

7. Committee Status Reports
" Program/Youth Committee — Dean McKay 9:00 am
*  WIOA subcontractor recommendations, starting FY24
o Direct Services — Brighton Center action requested
o Operator - Brighton Center action requested

=  Business Services Committee — Brian Bozeman 9:05 am

= Membership & Board Operating Committee — John Baines 9:10 am
= Member Spotlight — Michelle Cestaric
® Board Members renewing terms action requested
o Michelle Cestaric, Ryan Henson and Gina Stough

* Diversity Equity Inclusion Committee — Catrena Bowman 9:20 am
= Executive Committee — Michelle Cestaric 9:25 am
8. Fiscal KPI - Liberty Kordish, NKWIB Fiscal Specialist 9:30 am

= Fiscal Year 2024 Budget action requested

9. WIOA Direct Services report — Douglas Beard 9:40 am
10. WIOA Operator report — Lauren Allhands 9:50 am
11. Adjourn — Michelle Cestaric 10:00 am

Next meeting: July 11, 2023 at 8:30AM | NKADD, 22 Spiral Drive, Florence

Vision Statement
Every Northern Kentucky community thrives as a result of sustained economic prosperity.

Mission Statement
We drive innovative policy and direct funding for workforce investment through strong community partnerships to
promote: engaged employers, skilled jobseekers and collective impact.



s Northern Kentucky
WB Workforcelpvgs’gmﬂer))t

Diversity, Equity, Inclusion Statement

The Northern Kentucky Workforce Investment Board embraces the need for diversity, equity and inclusion to be a
component of everything we do. We strive to create a network that meets business needs while it also supports
the dignity of our clients. We respond to regional employment needs through the perspectives of local employers’
demand for talent and economic empowerment. We are a catalyst for equity, inclusion and life-changing results

for all our clients. These priorities are supported through the values below and outlined in our diversity, equity
and inclusion action plan.

NKWIB Strategic Plan Elements

1. Employer Services

Engage employers in the design of services that support talent recruitment,

incentivize workforce participation and remove employment barriers.
® Monitor and respond to employer feedback on Career Center business services.
e Serve as a trusted resource and collaborator for employer and workforce partners.
e Assess and deploy WIOA resources as available to support hiring and upskilling.

2. Jobseeker Services
Prepare individuals to enter and advance along the talent pipeline by aligning with P-12, adult and post-
secondary education to provide lifelong opportunities for the rapidly shifting realities of work.
® Monitor and assess outcomes for individuals utilizing Career Center and WIOA services.
* leverage partnerships and resources to effectively engage clients in work and training opportunities.
e Connect educational and training partners with employers to further align career pipeline
preparation.

3. Board Governance
Maintain strong leadership and community connectivity by fostering board member recruitment, retention and
education efforts with an emphasis on diversity, equity and inclusion.
e Create a Diversity, Equity and Inclusion Committee comprised of board and community members to
report regularly to the board and oversee DE| Action Plan.
e Create and implement a Diversity, Equity and Inclusion Action Plan.
e Increase initiatives designed to engage current board members and attract new board members from
all five in-demand industry sectors and all eight counties in our region.

4. Data-Driven Decision Making
Respond to changing employer and individual needs by effectively leveraging local, state and
federal resources and benchmarking impact through data and metrics through an equity lens.
e Collaborate with regional workforce partners to assess and drive progress toward local and
statewide goals.
* Update financial and programmatic key performance indicators and analyze regularly through the
NKWIB and its committees.
e Establish innovative workforce policy and funding using regional labor market information and local
Career Center performance data.

Vision Statement
Every Northern Kentucky community thrives as a result of sustained economic prosperity.

Mission Statement
We drive innovative policy and direct funding for workforce investment through strong community partnerships to
promote: engaged employers, skilled jobseekers and collective impact.



W.B

Northern Kentucky

WorkforcelpvgstAmReqt

FY23 MINUTES
NORTHERN KENTUCKY WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
MEETING | Thursday, March 14th, 2023 | 8:30 AM

NKADD and Via Zoom
MEMBERS PRESENT MEMBERS ABSENT GUESTS
John Baines Dr. Vicki Berling Lauren Allhands, Brighton Center
Lisa Blank Nick Birkenhauer Douglas Beard, Brighton Center

Catrena Bowman-Thomas

Kevin Bonhaus

Dorisa Johnson, Kentucky Career Center

Brian Bozeman

Brent Cooper

Jane Myers, E&L CDO

Joe Buerkley

Mike Flannery

Ingrid Nunes, Brighton Center

Michelle Cestaric

Janet Harrah

Steven W. Peed, Kentucky Career Center

Dana Dobbs

Kristie Henry

Rachel Schnatz, Kentucky Career Center

Kate Doolittle

Colleen Kirkpatrick

Dale Zdolshek, Life Learning Center

Gina Douthat

Anna Larson

Sherra Dunlap Dean McKay

Matt Elberfeld Lisa Morris

Dr. Fernando Figueroa Dr. Francis O’Hara STAFF

Janet Harrah Jamie Parsons Correy Eimer
Heather McClanahan Kimberly Rossetti Melinda Ford

Dr. Randy Poe

Carissa Schutzman

Katie Jo Kirkpatrick

Connie Schnell

Dr. Robert Stafford

Liberty Kordish

Dave Schroeder Gina Stough Todd Kyper
Shannon Starkey-Taylor Jared Tiemeier Amy Scalf
Michelle Tyson Alecia Webb-Edgington Tonia Slone

Bill Weir

Chairperson Michelle Cestaric called the meeting to order at 8:33 a.m. with Business and Overall Attendance Quorums
achieved.

SELF-IDENTIFICATION OF MEMBERS
No one self-identified as having a potential conflict of interest with agenda topics.

MINUTES APPROVAL
Dana Dobbs moved to approve the January 10, 2023, minutes, and Catrena Bowman seconded the motion. The motion
carried.

PROGRAMMATIC KPI
Melinda Ford, NKWIB Quality Assurance and Data Specialist
e Have been revamping with a couple of goals in mind — simplifying, easy to understand, cut down on confusion and
questions, include important information.
o  WIOA Enroliment breakdowns, all current information at the top.
o Performance piece at the bottom, cases that have exited prior to this fiscal year, not current enroliments.
o Exception is MSG Measurable Skills Gain — is current. Still have until the end of the fiscal year for them to get
an attainment.
o Non-NKWIB counties, can be Ohio or counties outside the NKWIB eight counties. WIOA has no borders.

Northern Kentucky Workforce Investment Board Meeting — March 14, 2023 - Page 1 of 3



o Correy Eimer said we don’t want to be surprised if we’re not meeting state negotiated rates, which is why we
want these important metrics reflected in the KPI document. Do intend to add benchmark ranges and business
services related information.

o Lisa Blank suggested putting an asterisk by the fiscal year to say it’s always running a year behind.

FISCAL KPI

Liberty Kordish, NKWIB Fiscal Specialist

® January 2023 report, still working on February’s numbers

e 43 percent expended at 58 percent through the fiscal year

e OQverall, percentages are a little lower. Todd will be working on Work for Success. Outreach is at 2 percent, also working
on that.

* Incumbent worker funds — expended 0. Have served two and have to more in the pipeline, to be reflected on the
February or March report.

* Receive allocations in August, 15-18 percent of overall funding, rest comes in October. We do rely on carryover funds.
Ideally, we want $3-400,000 in carryover.

*  Youth Work Experience — we are over our 20 percent requirement.

* Doug Beard said the Youth Internship Program, intern is hired and paid through Brighton Center, placed at the site for
experience, and we hope the employer hires them on.

MISSION MOMENT

Douglas Beard, Brighton Center

e Jeffrey Hood was previously in law enforcement, got his Class B CDL as a bus driver and was eventually laid off. Through
Dislocated Worker funds, he’s now pursuing a Class A CDL through Gateway. He’s excited to see the country.

Committee Status Reports

Program/Youth Committee

Tonia Slone for Dean McKay — Follow-up on the committee meeting held February 14, 2023

® Received responses to RFP. Two for direct services, one for operator. Undergoing technical review and will goto
committee. Three of our PY Committee members will not be voting. Please come April 11 because we need everyone
there to vote. If you can’t come, please let us know as soon as possible.

® Michelle Cestaric asked about funding outside WIOA. Correy said the Work for Success Grant is in place until June 30,
2024.

Business Services Committee

Brian Bozeman - Follow-up on the committee meeting held February 15, 2023:
e Quickest meeting ever. Talked about benchmarking and metrics.

e Introduced Todd Kyper as Business Services Specialist.

Membership & Board Operating Committee
John Baines — Follow-up on the committee meeting held February 21, 2023:
e Two member nominations — Ken Muth to replace Cara Brooks from Duke

Randy Poe moved to approve the membership of Ken Muth, seconded by Lisa Blank. The motion carried.

e  Christina Marsh from Jeffersonville Community & Technical College, as a secondary education representative, which
has been previously filled at the state level. New guidance does not support that, and we are looking for diversity in
every way, including voices from southern counties, nominated by the Judge Executive, said Correy Eimer.

Michelle Cestaric moved to approve the membership of Christina Marsh, seconded by Connie Schnell. The motion carried.

Northern Kentucky Workforce Investment Board Meeting — March 14, 2023 - Page 2 of 3



Diversity Equity and Inclusion Committee

Catrena Bowman — Follow-up on the committee meeting held January 24, 2023:

® Gina Douthat presented a powerpoint presentation to discuss diversity, equity, inclusion and the WIB — embracing th e
need for DEl as a component in everything we do. Feeling respected for who we are as individuals, to feel welcomed
and supported..

e Sent the powerpoint to Board Members.

Executive Committee

Michelle Cestaric — Follow-up on the committee meeting held February 22, 2023:

e May 30 is strategic retreat, to create the plan to go forward with Dean as new chair.
e Committee meeting attendance is very important.

e  April 11 is a critical meeting for the Program Youth Committee. Be there!

Career Center Operator report

Lauren Allhands, Brighton Center

e New Year New Career Job Fair at Erlanger branch of Kenton County Library in January, represented a nice shift from
Covid. 40 employers and 150 employees.

e Welcomed new First Impression and Marketing Specialist Kairi Freudenberg. Has created some great training tools.

e Social media outreach, everyone is pretty up to date with our Facebook experience. Page with 4,000 follwers was
unpublished by Meta in December. Kairi is launching a new page.

e Outreach strategies — Since unemployment is really really low, have to go to where the people are. KCCO on the go,
every Thursday, take orientation on the road and meet in the places and spaces we go.

WIOA Direct Services report
Douglas Beard, Brighton Center

e New Year New Career Job Fair at Erlanger branch of Kenton County Library in January, represented a nice shift from
Covid. 40 employers and 150 employees.

ADJOURNMENT - Chairperson Michelle Cestaric adjourned the meeting at 10:03 am.

Northern Kentucky Workforce Investment Board Meeting — March 14, 2023 - Page 3 of 3



Northern Kentucky Key Performance
@® . .
‘ Workforce Indicators April, 2023 (FY23)
Bn\({es’\tn?ept WIOA Direct Services July 1, 2022 - March 31, 2023
WIOA Enrollments
New Enrollments FY23 Total Active Enrollments Total Active Enrollment Break Down
July 1, 2022 - March 31, 2023 ActivezNe\'HCarryOver
oo o e Rl 39
WIOA Dislocated Worker 16 1
2u y
6 WO Adut | 1 !
9 L T 1 l

7
’ IO Youth bl '
WEX

. L Individualized Career Services Education Training
WIOA Dislocated Worker WIOA Adult WIOA Youth ‘

County of Residence
15

Boone Campbell Carroll Gallatin Grant Kenton Owen Pendelton  Non NKWIB
County
i Race Age at Time of Enrollment Gender
‘ B Asian 4,7% 1,2%
21 i
\ oo RIEE ‘ ; 23, 40% 5 ) u
White 4 ! /
33 :
® Multiracial 11, 19% y
# Not Disclosed - 3, 16%
18-24 25-34 3544 w4554 w55-64 w65+ Male Female
Performance PY22/FY23 Negotiated Rate Qi Q2 Q3 Q4
Adult
Empl Rate Q2 77% 100% 77.10%
Empl Rate Q4 74% 100% 75%
Median Earnings Q2 a/exit $7,800 $7,230 $7,458
Credential Attainment 74% 100% 71.40%
MSG (Currently Active) 70% 73.30% 53.80%
Dislocated Worker
Empl Rate Q2 85% 100% 76.50%
Empl Rate Q4 76% 100% 100%
Median Earnings Q2 a/exit $11,000 $5,750 $10,769
Credential Attainment 72% 100% 75%
MSG (Currently Active) 85% 71.40% X
Youth
Empl Rate Q2 67% 100% 77.30%
Empl Rate Q4 70% 50% 66.70%
Median Earnings Q2 a/exit $3,900 $5, 732 $6,979
Credential Attainment 60% X X
MSG (Currently Active) 65% 66.70% 7.70%

FUAR L .4 AAAA .- Aan AAAA L. d_a_ 1 A lam mAama | oA trm—~ v FORPR S



Northern Kentucky

W‘ Wor orce Serving NKY April, 2023 (FY23)

nVEStment Job Seekers/Employers July 1, 2022 - March 31, 2023

Customers Served Onsite & Offsite 9,573 Customer Satisfaction Rate 95.6%

Outreach

3,103 N CVG 99%

KCC Carrollton
In the Door 99%
7,613
KCC Florence
88%

Coming Soon
Employers Served by Location (county of business)
Employer Services by Sector

Benchmarks...

[ Ve Bo TN I POY AOPRE. e TataTate le ] Lima MmN AAAA L1l d sl 8aa_.. a4 AAAn | ~ N T e - e



apimele;s

e6zees'sst  $| - $ 2 $ 6z€e8'g5l ¢ |eouereg Bujujeway
%95 12°220'809'L $ | oivez'iee'z $ | ¥6°090'L $ Ov'/SY'68z $ 9.°59.v8S'T $ [Suonebliqo jeoL
%EL 6£'285°L $ | 00000°2Z1 $ 00000 $ 0000004 $ [S93Inag aoddng
%2L 80°L¥9'96 $ | o0'000'sEl ¢ 00'000'6€L  $ [(s.\vLI) s)unoody buluel] fenpiaipul,
%6 00'00S'y $ | 00°000°0S $ 00'000'0S  $ |sPund Jsa1ep/uoneonp3 YINOA
%0 T $ | 00"000°SE $ 00°000'GE  $ [sgor jeuonisuel)
%L 00°0S. $ | 00 00002 $ 0070000,  $ [:a3om Juaquindu)
%0 & $ | oo000'0SL  $ 00°000°0SL $ 23usliadx3 HIOM SS8IINS 10 HOM
%L 6L°20L'8LL $|sLuezor ¢ SLLLEZ9L  § |eousuadxd HOM YINoA
Bujures)
%001 00708822 $ | oo088'2z $ 000882  $ |[mouO
%Z 1Svve $ | 00"000'sL $ 00°000'SL  $ |yoeanno
%9L Mwsze's $ | 0000v'y $ 00°00%'t $ |weweaiby eseq ejeg D3 SO
suopebliqQ apise-jes
%69 Z9°69v'vEL $ | 6¥IpL'190°L $ | 6V LYS'S $ 0061950k $ (123ua) uoyybug) Jepiacig
PajoRIjuUC) S83IAIG B2IOPHOAA 393110 SO.
%09 9£°560'¥Z1 $ | ooesv'soz  $ 00°€Sy'80Z  $ (199ue) uojybug)
JapiAold pajornuo) JojesadQ SO.
%2S S0°08.'S6Y $|9gL6v'vbe  $ | SvELS’L $ op'iSv'l€l $ 10°226's08 § | 3ueby [edsidpusidioay yueifans gIMYN.
suopebligo
6€°LLL'0v0'e § | ¥6°090°L $ ov'isv'eBz $ S0'665'tvL'ZT $ [el1qejieAy jejoL
69°80€'60L'C $ = $ ovisv'e8z $ 62°158'618'L $ |uonedojy [enjoy
ov'lsy'esz  $ ov'LSv'682 $ = $ [SS999NnS JOJ HOM- HMS
00700082, $ 00000'82L  $ {(ruuy ssed se aip)s
woJy pajsanbay) Buipuny asuodsay pidey,
oLruzozy  $ 0L°1L2'02y  $ |uinoA
z0625'9v8  $ 20'625'9¥8  $ |4emom paredosig
15°0s0'szy $ 15°0S0'sey  $ Junpv
uofjeao||y [enjoy
0,°808°0£6  $ $6°090'L $ - $ 9rlpi'eee  $ |[1saohueg fenpy
E $ = $
= $ = $
$6°090°2 $ | ¥6°090°L $ OMAN 0ZAD852
X $ (wesboud INpY) 02AVELZ
1€°106'Y $ LE'L06'Y ¢ |(weiboid seriom pajeaoysiq) LzmalLe
€S'E9L $ €6'€9/ $ |(wesboud Japom pateao)sia) LzMazLe
0z'89s‘ty  $ 07895ty $ |(weiboid yino) Lzyse Juesd
Ly'806'20 $ 1¥'806'L0Z $ |(weiboid yinox) zzpLe el
0z's6e's9L  $ 02'66E'69L  $ |(weiboid INpy) ZzELZ 1WRID
vsoeL’le $ $5°0€L'2e  $ |(weiboid Wnpv) 220/2 et
0e'SLLZL $ 0€6LL'2L  § |(weiBoid sovpon paledoysiq) 22eLe el
12'59¢8'¢6€  $ 12°G9E'E6E  $ |(weiboid JaxoM pateoolsia) 2zl Le JuelD
2207 Ad wouid 19a0fluie) jenjoy
(oman) lejoL
juels) oM | (s10sloag | siejol spung (aeox [89%14 30 %51)
papuadx3 % | papuadx3 LA | [ejol puein | pajesolsiq |eroadsg) ejnwuog £Z0Z ‘YDIBIN JO SB £ZAS
|euoneN EYN L] VOIM




cz'lig'ol $ = $ gzlleol ¢ |eauejeg Buiurewsy
%0 $ | vo'veo'tee’z $ [ 00000092 $ +OTEOLEL'Z $ [Suonebiqo reloL
%0 00°000°SL $ ] 0070002 $ 00000°€l $ |seoiuss aAuoddng
%0 00°000°0t $ 000000  $ |(s.\v.LI) sunoooy Buluiel | [enpiaipyl
%0 00°000°0t $ 00°000°0%  $ |spund seased/leuoneonp3 YINOA
%0 00°000°0Z $ 0000002  $ oo Jusqunou
16'8¥9'6ZZ  $| 00°000°0SL $ 16879'GL  $ |eousuedx3 yiom
Bujules)
%0 00°000°2LL $ 00°000°ZZL  $ [isoD eoeds Jsjuay Jealed
%0 00°00¥'¥ $ 00°00V'v $ Juswaaliby sseq ejeg O3 SAOr
suopebi|qQ spise-}es
%0 00°000'06. $ 00°000°'06. $ (ggl) sepinoid
pejoesuo) SadiAIaS 3210OAA 329110 SO-
%0 0000002 $ = $ 0000002 $ (agl) 1epinoid pajoenuo) tojerado SO,
%0 €1'686'868 $ | 00°000'80L $ €1°G86°0S. $ juaby |easiqpuaidioay Jueibang IMMN-
suonebiiqo
62°1Se'L0v¥'c $| 000000092 $ 6Z°LSELYLC $ |Sl1gelleAy [ejoL
62°158'169°L $ = $ 62°158'169°L $ |uonedojy pajosloid
oLsLe'ozy ¢ 0/°L/2'02y  $ |unoA
2062598 $ 20'625'9¥8  $ |4dHom pejedolsig
15°0s0'szy  $ 16°050'Gzy  $ |uoneooliy pajosfoid
uoe2o||y pajaafoid
00°005'602 $ 00°000°'09Z $ 00°00S‘6¥F $ [4oroAure) pajoafoid
0000009 ¢ | 00°000'09Z $ (sse20ng 104 MOM) Z2HS0.T
00000221 $ 0000022 ¢ |(weisBoid ynoA) £zv.z Juelo
0000028 $ 0000028 ¢ |(weiboid ynpy) £z€/2 eI
00°00S‘0L $ 00°00S°0} $ [(weibolid ynpy) £20/2 uein
00°00S‘cE $ 00°00S°€E ¢ |(weiboig Jex10M PIRI0SIQ) £22LT WUBID
00°00S‘96L $ 00005961  $ |(weiboid sax10M pojeooIsiq) €21 22 el
€202 A4 woid 1anokue) pajoaloid
|ejol
._mwum“._u%% s|ejo] spuny
apuadx3z o apuadx
Papusdig % | pepuedxa g1 | feoLpueIS | 1O mﬁ_..up__%“_ V202 A4
apimajels

sysanbay Buipund pue s|qejieAy pejoslold FZ0ZAd




